

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Hobbs, New Mexico
October 14, 1939

Mr. R. S. Gaston, Production Supt.
Two States Oil Company
Dunice, New Mexico

In re: Your Marshall Well No. 1
27-21-37
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gaston:

Will you please furnish this office
with the name of the drilling contractor(s) on the
above listed well?

If, in the future, you will please
give us this information at the time you submit your
Form C-101, Notice of Intention to Drill, it will aid
us greatly in the keeping of your records on each well.

Thanking you in advance for the above
requested information and your continued cooperation,
we remain,

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By David Greiner, Secretary

DSG

slf

Two State Oil Co

John H. ...
...

Mr. H. ...
Two ...
...

...
...
...

...

...
...
...

...
...
...
...
...

...
...
...

...

...

...

...

...

Two ...